LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 4, 2007
TO: Honorable Robert Duncan, Chair, Senate Committee on State Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB816 by Averitt (Relating to the eligibility of certain educational employeesto participate
or be enrolled in certain group health benefit programs.), Committee Report 1st House,
Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would entitle an employee of a school district who participates in TRS-ActiveCare or an
alternative employer-sponsored health insurance plan offered by the school district who resigns after
the end of the instructional year to continued coverage and receipt of the same contributions available
on behalf of the employee under Chapter 15810f the Insurance Code until the end of the plan year. No
fiscal impact to the state is anticipated.

L ocal Government Impact
School districts would be required to continue coverage and any contributions for coverage to which

an employeeis entitled under Chapter 1581 of the Insurance Code until the end of the plan year for an
employee who resigns after the end of an instructional year.

Sour ce Agencies: 701 Central Education Agency
L BB Staff: JOB, KJG, JSp, UP, JSc
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